OFFICE OF THE PINAL COUNTY ATTORNEY
Kent Volkmer e Pinal County Attorney

TO: PINAL COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

FROM: KENT VOLKMER, PINAL COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE

SUBJECT:  PINAL COUNTY ATTORNEY APPROVAL REQUEST TO ACCEPT THE NATIONAL
CHILDREN’S ALLIANCE (NCA) EQUIPMENT GRANT

DATE: DECEMBER 22, 2020

Discussion/approval/disapproval request to accept the National Children’s Alliance (NCA)
Established, Improvement, and Expansion of Children’s Advocacy Centers (NSP) NCA equipment
grant award # ELOY-AZ-REQUIP21 between the National Children's Alliance (NCA), and the
Pinal County Attorney's Office, through the Pinal County Board of Supervisors, for a total
of $4,999. The award will be used to purchase a camera system upgrade for photo-
documentation for the County Attorney's Eloy Family Advocacy Center commencing January 1,
2021 and terminating December 31, 2021.

Acceptance requires an amendment to the FY 20/21 budget to transfer reserve appropriation
from Fund 213 (Grants/Project Contingency) to Fund 268 (CO Atty Misc Grants) to increase
revenue and expenditure appropriations. There is no impact on the General Fund.

(Kent Volkmer)
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